Message

From: Gordon Anderson [gordon@gandersonassociates.com]
Sent: 9/25/2019 4:43:02 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

CC: Cynthia Robinson [crobinson@cityofinglewood.org]
Subject: Re: Collaboration Meeting

will do.

Gordon

Sent from my iPhone...please excuse terseness and typos.

On Sep 25, 2019, at 4:01 PM, Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@ citvofinglewood. ore> wrote:

Hi Gordon,

Can you find out if the applicant will be able to provide an update on their FAA application tomorrow
during our 10 am call? Let Cynthia know as that was one discussion point for the meeting
tomorrow. Royce may also have a need for the call as well. Can you confirm with him. Thanks.

Sent on my Virgin Mobile Phone,

-------- Original message --------

From: Cynthia Robinson <grobinson@etvolinglewood org™>
Date: 9/25/19 3:49 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: catherinetdmifiletticonsuling.com

Cc: Mindala Wilcox <quwilcox@eitvotinglewood org>
Subject: Collaboration Meeting

Good afternoon Catherine,

Will we have a Collaboration meeting tomorrow?

Cynthia Robinson| Staff Assistant | City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division | One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5223 | crobinson@cityofinglewood.org




